
SPALT}ING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING AGENDA
November 17 r 2023

3:00 PM
MpBtrrc Locmtor

Eecrp LAKE ColrmuwrtY CextPR
SO2-9O7 Manocarv WaY, Susamnlle, CA 96130

530-825-3258

WEr-,COME TO THE SCSD BO.q.RD MnrcrfNG - PTEASE SIGN IN
Welcome to the SCSD Board Meeting! Members of the public may provide public comment on any item on the Boatd's

agenda, or on any itern that is within the subject matter juriscliction of this Board. Public comments are limited to five (5)

minutes (ulless tlre Chairman of the Board grants a longer period of time). Comments by members of the public on an item

that appears on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Board'

1. CALLTO ORDER

2, ROLL CALL

_ Mike Arnold 
- 

Randy Aubrey _-* Lafiy Doss

- 
Ed Lawson -- Ted Thomas

3, PLE.DGE O-F..AL, EGIANCE

4. CLPSED SESSIQN
A. Conference With Legal Counsel * Anticipated Litigation: Significant Exposure To

Litigation Pursuant To Government Code Section 54956.9td){2} {Two Potential
Cases).

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Submitted for approval are the minutes from the October 2A,2A23 Board Meeting.

7. FrRE CHrEF REPOTr TO BOARD
Resolution?A2S-l3: Declaring The L927 International4x4, Model S. Type 3 Fire Engine
As Surplus And Sending To Auction. Fire Chief requests to sell the old Fire Truck at
auetion.

8. GENERAL,MANAGER REPOBT TO BOARD
A. District Financials October, 2023

MEMBERSOFTHE BOARD
MIKE ARNOLD, BOANN CUAIN

LARRY DOSS, BOANN VICE CHAIR

RANDY AUBREY, DIRECTOR

ED LAWSON, DIRECTOR

TED THOMAS, DINECTON

1



9. SEWER REPORT
See Attached Report

10.

I 1. Nplmr BUSTNES$
A. Staff Report Regarding Discussion on Changing the Frequenry of Board Meetings.

12. CONTINUING BUSINESS
A. Ordinance #8 - Ordinance Pertaining To The Districts Annual Sewer Fees, Revising

Ordinance #4, Article 5.O5.O30. Second Reading * Vote

13. ADJQURN

2



CLOSED SESSIO].{



APPROVAL OF AGENDA & MI}{I]TES



SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 2Q,2A23

APPROVED BY DIRECTORS:

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Mike Arnold called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm

2. Roll Call Present
Mike Arnold X
Randy Aubrey
Larry Doss
Ed Lawson
Ted Thomas

X
X

Not Present

X

x

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was spoken

4. APPRgVAL OFTHE AGENDA

Motion: Approve the Agenda
First: Mike Arnold moved to approve the ageada as amended
Second: Ed Lawson second
Roll Call: Yes: Mike Arnold, Larry Doss, Ed Lawson

Not pre*ent: Randy Aubrey, Ted Thomas

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion: Approve the minutes from August 18, 2023 Board of Directors meeting.
First: Mike Arnold moved to approve the minutes
Second: Ted Thomas second
Roll CaIl: Yes: Mike Arnold, Larry Doss, Ed Lawson

Not Present: Randy Aubrey, Ted Thomas

6. PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Mick Hill suggests the communit5r form a volunteer only committee to help with some of

the sewer issues. Mick also stated that the district sewers lines are substandard and need
to be jetted.

B. Mike Arnold thought participation by the community was a good thins and would like to
see a committee put together to review the sewer system but needs to look at possible
liability issues first.

C. Kari Graton suggested that the general manager needed to make a stalf report on each
action itern

Page I of3



SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

0ctober 2A,2423

7. FrRE CHIEF REPORT TO EOARD.
A.FireChiefc@dtherewereI,omedica1cal1sinSeptember.Firechiefalso
ieported that he was getting Ja.r*pster for the o-verhanging tree liqrbs they have previously

cut dovm. He will 
"o.rftrrrr*i.rtting 

down tree limbs that hang over the road sometimes in
March or April.

B. Mick Hill stated tre could bd:eg his chipper down if needed'

C. Cli{f also reported he wanted to sell the 1987 Internationdl fire truck- T?rere was further
discussion.

D. Mike Arnold discussed tlle possibility of a cal Fire grant tl:at would allow homeowners to

get rid of excess wood on tJneit property'

8. GENERAI. MANA$ER REPORT TO BO4Rp
A. Marlan. nno[* prooiA.a * update on the district taking back tJre accounting from Lasson

County- There was further discussion'

B. Marlane Morse announced that t]le district CPA (Susan Brown) had retired, and she was in

the process of hiring a new CpA (Andrea Drew) The contract will be reviewed in the November

meeting.

C. Barbara Willard had questions regarding the complexity of the finances. Marlane Morse

e>rplained that 3 months'worth of finaIlces wa$ done in one day.

9.
A. David Handy brought in a guest speaker, Dan LaFontaine from Cai Rural Water to talk

about the Pitless and pump system and the issues that's happening.

B. Dan LaFontaine gave some background on Cal Rural Water, and its willingness to help our

district.

C. Dan LaFontain suggested that the district look into having a Geo Teck investigation done

and explained there could possibly be grants for that'

D. Kari Graton talked about changrng the ordinance and looking into adding a lock out valve to

the residents who aren't paying their sewer bills

E. Kari Graton recommended that the GM should have awritten plan of action, and to
document that the district is working on the problerns with the sewer system and add that into
her reports.

F. GM Marlane Morse talked about replacing the current Scada system with a radio system

that's much simpler to manage and less complicated. Further information to followed.

Page 2 of 3 ts



SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 2A,2023

10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS / BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

A. Larry Doss talked about having two Board meetings a montir.

B. Mike Arnold talked about the importance of fixing and simpltfying the sewer system we

have.

11. NEW BU$INESS
Dan LaFontaine spoke during the sewer report. He spoke about tJre importance of getting the

seurer in working irder, rre eiptained ttre pioblem with "the pifless" and how it should work.

He also explainJcl about brinsins pumps tp to frx from the outside as a work around to the

current pitess problem. He &a-susp-Engineering are looking for grants for the District. It
*"* m*rrtioned-that there will be some need for front money to obtain certain grants.

12. CONTINUING BUSiNESS
A. Marlane Morse did the first reading Ordinance #4, Article 5'05'O3O

13. ADJOURN

Motion: Motion to adjourn
First: Larry Doss moved to adiourn
Second: Ed Lawson second
Roll Call: Yes: Mike Arnold" Larry Doss, Ed Larrson

Not present: Randy Aubrey, Ted Thomas

The meeting was adjourned at 5: 14 pm.

Page 3 of3



FIRE, CHIEF REPORT



RESOLUTION 2A23-I3

A RESOULTIOIT O.r. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SPALDING
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DECLARING THE L927 INTERNATIONAL
4x+, MODEL S. TYPE 3 FIRE ENGINE AS SURPLUS AND SENDING TO
AUCTION.

WHEREAS, the Spalding CSD is in possession of Engine 1222, a L927
International 4x4 Model S, Tlpe 3 Fire Engine; and

WHEREAS, the District is in possession of newer model Fire Engines which are
more productive ared. better suited to their purpose; and

EIHEREAS, the District wishes to remove this piece of equipment from its
inventory:

$OUI, THERTFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Spalding
Community Service district that:

Engine 1222, a 1927 International 4x4 Model S, \rpe 3 Fire Engine be declared
surplus equipment and urill be eliminated from tJre Districts inventory. Engine
1222 will be sold to the highest bidder at auction; tJle listing price being $5,OOO.
The proceeds from the sale will be placed back into the Fire Department's budget
as income, and the Fire Department ?sill organiee the necessar5i documentation
for the auction.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 17th day of November,2A23 by the
following vote:

AYES NAYS:

ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

APPROVED

Mike Arnold, Chairman of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sharon Moats, Secretary of the Board





GE}.{ERAL MA].{AGER



227 Sewer Fund
23124 23124

to dateBudgetAccount # Balanees and lucorne
16,986.7416,9860100000 Cash Balance

20r 1200 Rental Income (chairs, tables, building)

Rental Income (Directory Signs)20L1200

Fire Apparatus Rental2011200

Misc Income
(Donations, Equipment Sales, Etc.)20tt2aa

3s,00020t2200
Operating Trans In
(Trust/US Bank Transfers)

1,200Interest lncome2003000

State Grants200624O

Federal Grants2007200

2012204 Capital lmprovement (Dev Imp Fees)

2008106 Sewer Service Fees

190,OOO2010600 Sewer Operations/ Maint. Assessments

Other Charges Current Services
(County a{ to correct incorrect income
placement

2000600

2001300 Annual Parking Permits

2001300 Day Use Fees

Dock Permit & Slip Sales2001300

2020000 derrenue - Special Districts

o.oo243,186.OORevenue, Transfers In & Cash

$palding Sarr.er Finances - Oetober 2o.23
Revenue

Budget

74,L75.84

91,162.58



7 Sewer Fund
23124 23 24
Budget to d,ateAccount # Batanees and Income

31,041.85100,000.00Salaries and Wages3000100

9,101.6025,O00.O0Special District Benefits30002 1 1

3,398.6220,000.o0Communications3001200

15,OOO.OOInsurance {workers Comp/ auto/ Liability)3001500

9,000.00 5,085.633001700 Maintenance - Equipment

10,ooo.o0 2,700.203001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel

6,O00.o0 2,49O.44Maintenance Building/ Improvements3001800

2,300.00 300.003002000 Memberships

1,146-335,000.003002200 Of{ice Expenses

579.00800.003002201 Postage

4,886.1526,786.003002300 Professiona,l and Specialized Services

538.181,000.003002400 Fublications and Legal Notices

2,300.00 689.523002s00 Rents and Leased Equipment

2,O00.003002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment

3002900 Transportation and Travel

3002901 Conferences and Training

18,000.00 1,618.893003000 Utilities

3006100 Buildings/Improvements - Capital Improv.

3006200 Equipment

3007000
Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out
(transfer to Fire)

3008500 Bond/ Solar {Special Items)

243,186.00 6,3,576.41Total Expenses

27,5,86.17Budget Balance {Revenue Mlnus Total Expenses)

Spaldtrng Sewsr Finances - Octobet'Zor?ia.
Expenses

Remaining
Budget

o.oo



4:37 PM

1111Xt23

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Summary

Sewer U S Bank A,ccount, Period Endi ng 1013112023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 35 items
Deposits and Credits .8 items

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Palmenls - 12 items

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 10131/2023

New Transactions
Ghecks and Payments - S items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Oct 31, 23

30,693.71

-24,678.A1
21,57A.47

-3,107.54

27,586.17

-6,541 .43

-6,541.43

21,044.74

-3,966.13

-3,966.13

17,O78.61

Page 1



4:30 PM

11113t23

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

Sewer US Bank Account, Period Ending 1AlYl2O23

Type Date Num

Bcginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 35 items
Check 0813012023
Check 0912812423 Y2
Paycheck Ag2glz0z3 115
Check 101A412423 20

Name

StreamlineiDigital D...
u.s.P.$,
King, Robert
Verizon Wireless
Your H20 Pro
U-S. Bank
Ed Staub & Sons
C&SWasteSolutio...
Current Electric & A1.,.
Cat Cammeroial
SUSP Engineering
Willdan Financial Se...
Fronlier Communica"..
LMUD
US/North 81 '1

Forest Office Equip...
NAPA Sierra
Handy, David
Morse {general man-..
Moats, Sharon
King, Robert
Handy, Kelly A.
Ed Staub & $ons
Forest Office Equip.".
Handy, David
Morse {general man...
Moats, Sharon
Handy, Kelly A.
King, Robert

Willdan Financial Se...

Clr Amount Balance

30,6S3.71

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check
Gheck
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Check
Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
General Journal
General Journal
General Joumal
General Joumal
General Journal
General Joumal

10to412023
1010412023
10n412023
1At0412A23
1AtAU2A23
1AtA5t2A23
10to5t2023
10t05!2023
10t05t2023
10t0512023
10t05t2423
10t0512023
10t05t2023
10t13t2023
10t1312423
10t1312A23
10t13t2023
10t1312023
1012612023
10t26t2023
1A12712023
14t27t2023
10t27t2023
10127t2023
10t27t2023
10t31t2023
10/31/2023
10t31t2023
10!31t2023
10/31t2023
10t31t2023

23
22
21
31
30
29
24
26
28
27
25
118
122
121
124
'1 19
131
134
123
127
126
124
125
GM20...
GM20...
GM20...
ct\120...
Ghr20-..
Glvl20...

-84.00
-264.00
-365,80
-835.741
-686.00 /'
-25o.OA / ,
-2O5.43'/t
-127.20 "

-9S 00 -

4,951 .07 /.
-'1 ,530.00 /

-858.861
-73g.Og //
-563.95 /
-300.00 / /
-2s6.16 /
-6A.55/.

-1 ,228.99 
j'

-1,107.55 "
-634.62
-343.86
-325.78
-135.02'l

-98.45.1'
-1 ,308.24
-1.142.33

-689.00
405.64
-387.74

-2.625.82
-1,259.34

-36034 1

-360.00 '/'
-48.22 /
-0.19 . '

-84.00
-348.00
-713.80

-1,549.54
-2,235.54
-2,485_54
-2,690.97
-2,818.17
-2,917.17
-7,868.24
-9,398,24

-10,257.10
-10,996.19
-11,560.14
-11,860,14
-12,156.30
-12,216.88
-13,445.87
-14,553.42
-15,1 88.04
-15,531.90
-15,857.68
-15,992.70
-16,091.15
-17,399.39
-18,541.72
-15,230.72
-19,636.36
-2A,O24.10
-22,649.92
-23,909.26
-24,269.60
-24,629.60
-24,677.82
-24,678.01

X
X
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
x
X
x
X
X
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X
X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - g items
Deposit 10103,2023
Deposit 1Afi22A23
Deposit 1AnU2023
Deposit 14125ftA23
Deposit 1012612023
General Joumal 101311ffi23 GM20...
General Journal 1013112423 GM20...
General Journal $13112023 GM20.".

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

x
X
X
X
x
X
X
X

-24,678.01

1,500.00
6,441.00

156.00
10,619.60
2,761.00

2.68
5.2s

84.94

-24,678.01

1,500.00
7,941-00
8,097.00

18,716.60
21,477.60
21,484.28
21 .485.53
21 ,570.47

21,574.47 21 ,570.47

-3,107.54 -3,107.54

-3,107.54 27,586.17

Page 1



'l

ffi$bank.
Business Statement

Account Numoer
1 575 3450 1056

Staternent Period
Ocl 2 2CI23

through
Oct 31 ?023

Fage 1 of 2

To CantactU S Eank

P t) iiox 1800
Sairt Paul. il.4innesota 55101-0800

3823 TRN $ Y STOI

rllrtl,l.lnlltl,t,tl,l,rlfi iltlrl,ll[,tltltl,iltr,,i!triltlllllr
0000/0i95 0l AV 0 498 0c0538581i309435 [' y
SPALDI NO CoilTfulUN,TY Si::RVIC [:5 DI$-IRICI
Gi:Ni. RAL OPLRA-|ING ACOOUN'I
502-907 I\4AHOGANY WAY
SUSANViLL.[: CA 96130-923/

tr
Comrnercial Custamer
Serrice.'

U.S. €lank aceepfs Relay Calls

lnternet:

I i7"295-2549

usbank cont

Effeclive November 13, 2023, please review updales made to the Yor.rr Deposlt Acctsunt AgreentenL document whrch may affecl
'your righls

Beginning Octcber 1 1 , 2CI'23. you can rev iew the fuil revis*d do*ument at
usbank.csrn/YDAA-upcorninE-version, hy calirng 24-i-iour Banking at 800-lJ$BANKS (872-2657) or by visiting vour locai U S
Bank branch VYe accepl relay calis

l-{ere's what you should knour:

. Under Owner's Authority seciion, adderj l-.,,.$. Bank makee no warranly or represenlation as to lhe suitability of any
deposit producL outside the LJniied $l"ates o'f Arnerica

" Undei- lnsufficient Funds and Overdrafts section, rem*ved language that states an Overdrafl Paid Fee may be
charged if the Available Baiance was positive at th* lime ihe debit card transaction was authorized

" Under Withclrawai Rights, Ownership of Ac*ount, and Beneficiary &erignation section, Aecounts Established
Under the Uniforrn Transfers to Minors Act or Uniform Gifts to Minors Act {"UTMA/UGMA'"} sub-seclion, adrled
Ianguage staling U.$. Sank may contact the minor for instr-uctions. unless prior written notice is received and supporting
documenlation estabiishrng ihat lhe minor has nol yel reached the age sf lermination

if you have questions or need to r-equest a copy of lhe cur"rent Your Deposit Account Agreement, visit
usbank.comitmtermsandconditions or please call your" customer servico leam at the phone number listed at lhe top of lhis
stalement.

i-.1 S Bank Natronal A:;socialiol

Account $urnrnary

BeginninE Baiance on Oct 2
Customer Deposits
Olher Deposits
0ther \r1/lthdrawals
Checks Faid

4,1il:33i61'L'' Au z.al
.41'- ' 3.o34.Ezj '

'rt" 21',643'44'

# ltems
lnterest Pard thrs Year
Number of Days in Siatement Period

Account N urnber 1 -575-3450-7056

J]
$q

4
a1

Ending Balance on Oct 31, 2023 $ 27,586_17

Customer Deposits
Number Date tr) af Amount Nrtrnber Date Rel Amrsunt

Oct i3
{fct 24

921 3C1 6897
831 47?8971

6,S75.()lj
10,619 60

Oct 2S 491 31 49604 4,273 AA

21,567.60Total Customer Deposits $

009

Other Deposits
Arnaurt

Oct 6 Elecirenic Deposit
RE F=232780i 32442750N00

rom iNTUIT'
$21 5C80206,qCCTVI Rl FY

lr.r';ilt+
[E{_i,tt
LTfl.4OT

f{ef X/unlber



ffiffibank
S P AL Il i N G U0 M X/ l. J i\'l I TY 5 ri: RV I (] E S L] I S { R I C l'

GLNERAT OPF.-1{ATINI(:} ACCOUNT

502.T'07 MAHOIJAIJY VVAY

SiJSA.NVIL LE CA 961 3T1 g?:J I

ffir,rsiness $tatement
Account Number'

1 575 3450 7056

Stalement FeriotJ

acl2,2A23
lhrough

Oct 31 2023

PaEe 2 of 2

r.J $. Bank Natiotral Assor:iation

(}thr:r DePoxlts (continued) Nunber
?a

Total Other DePorits

l!ef

Account N umher {-575"3450-7056

264

2.87

0 19-

ilate of 1'rartsac{iorr

O*t 31 lnterest Patd

Other Withdrawale
ilate of
Oct 6 Electronic To INTUIT

s21 59S6?06AilCT'/EnlF'.i=2327801 32442770NCI0

Dct 16 s $ervice

Cheaks Preserted ConventlonallY

1600{i00000

Tstai Other Withdrawals

4* 22'.'

3,034.5',7- 38

Arloi.arl Cfieck Date Ref
Chec:k ilate Ref /Vurnbet

84.oCI ,/ Oct 11

Ocl 17
Oct 10
Oct 19
Oct 13
n^t a(

Ocl 11

Ocl 18
Oct 13
Oct i3

861 5585028
831 55S831 0

831 7S50060
891 1959',12S
921 47021 51

861 07041 63
86166'17598
8CI1 3006955
921 1 969920
92147a2575
e91 41 561 1 I
831 85?3p1 6
92i 4537355
891 4292564
861 0663234

296 IA ,/
01c)3
01 CIB"

Ul IZ
0115*
0118'
01 1S
n120
0't21
utl_1
UIIJ

0'i25
01 26
al27
0'131'
01 34*

36s 80/-
1,?28.ss'/,

325 78\/
s43
634
1n7

360 00
lr)+ u

I 308 24
4Cl5

3*r 7r,
689 00 /

ctR i14

01 47"
01 48
}ai49
01 5C
r'11 r: i

0t 52
01 53
0i 54
01 56*
0'157
{1158

01 5S
0l6r)
01i51

01ii2

}Afi.43/
rcgag{

6A \S/f
ffil.74d
fiT.2A,{

99 0M
?50 00/
0s6.00'/

e,-/

4,951 A7

300 0

62/
{6

2
4
2
2

12
12
IJ

tt
18
26

30
26

30
JU

0ct
Oct

()ct
Oc"t
0ct
Oct
0cl

0ct
ucl:
f)rI
0ct

Oct
0ct

801 730430i'
86'13556464
801 6609279
801 74B2BB3
8S1 39023,] 5
8S139023"10
9214756782
83i 444S049
861413'1689
891 2028570
891 2628571
&01 6708S51
891 2661 873
89r 29991 82
8C1 5938027
801 55X 0780

0ct
0ct
Oct
{f cl

0
3
I

1

r'g&
1?q

33/

Ccnventional Checks Faid (31) s 2r,64.44-* Gap tn check sequence

4 ") qo

Balance $ummary
Date Lnrlinq f3alance Date t:ntltnu Balance Date Lndinq 8a/arice

uci I
Oci 4
lnnl ff

Oct 10
Oci 11

25,9V9 91

29,S19 91
DO 4{ O O.1

28,555 62
27,471 92
18,801 46

flnt

0ct
0ct
Oct
0ct

?

6
7

v

22.&76 6&
20 202 64
19,638 69
i8432 14
'17 093 05

24
2.,)

to
30
JI

0ct
0ct
(-)nt

Cct

2831265
27 4"16 91

2* 204. 70
?7 583 49
275S$17

Balances onll/ appear for days reflecting change

t

t"'r'iLilat

ffi

1

1

1

I



227 Sewer Fund
23124 23124

Account # Balanees aud lucome Budget to date
.t6,986.740100000 Cash Balance 16,986

201 1200 Rental Income (chairs, tables, building)

20t1200 Rental Income {Directory Signs)

20r 1200 Fire Apparatus Rental

20t120a Misc Income
{Donations, Equipment Sales. Etc.l

20t2200 Operating Trans In
(Trust1 US Bank Transfers)

35,000

2003000 Interest Income 1,200

2446200 State Grants

2007204 Federal Grants

20t2200 Capital lmprovement (Dev Imp Fees)

2008106 Sewer Service Fees

2010600 Sewer Operations/ Maint. Assessments 190,000

2000600
Other Charges Current Services
(County adj to correct incorrect income
placement

2001300 Annual Parking Permits

2001300 Day Use Fees

2001300 Dock Permit & Slip Sales

2020000 Revenue - Special Districts

59,061.74Revenue, Transfers In & Cash 243,186.00 o.oo

Spalding.Sewer Einances - $eptember 2ol2 .
Rev,enue

23124 FY
Remaining

Budget

42,O75.OO



227 Sewer I'und
23124 23124
Budget to dateAccorrnt # Balances andIncome

100,000.00 23,099.603000100 Salaries and fi/ages

25,000.00 6,71,5.4430002 1 1 Special District Benefits

20,000.00 1,739.79Communications3001200

15,OOO.003001soo Insurance (workers Comp / auto / Liabitity)

9,000.00 35.563001700 Maintenance - Equipment

10,ooo.o0 2,299.173001701. Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel

6,000.00 t67.903001800 Maintenance Building/ Improvements

2,300.003002000 Memberships

5,000.00 703.313002200 Office Expenses

315.00BO0.O03002201 Postage

2,137.29Professional and Specialized Services 26,786.403002300

538.18Publications and Legal Notices 1,000.003002400

2,300.00 689.52Rents and Leased Equipment3002500

2,000.003002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment

3002900 Transportation and Travel

3002901 Conferences and Training

18,000.00 1,a54.943003000 Utilities

3006100 Buildings/Improvements - Capital Improv.

3006200 Equipment

3007000
Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out
(ffansfer to Fire)

Bond/Solar (Special Items)3008500

243,186.OO 38,895.70Total E:rpenses

2(,,166.O+Builget Balanse {Revenue Itllnus To,tal Expenses}

Spalding Sewer Finances' - Scptembcr:z$Zg
Eryp-enses

FY

0.oo



2:38 PM

10t16t23

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.227 .227 Sewer - Main Cash Account, Period Ending 0913012023

Tvpe Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items
Check Ogl01l2023
Check 09/1512023
Check 0911512023
Check 0911512A23

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Payment 091A512023 DP15...
Payment Ogl19DA23 DP15...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Bataflce

Name

EDD

King, Robert C (40.-. X
Moats, Sharon (371-... X

Cat Cammercial Re...
JM Plumbing
UMPQUA Bank
Silver State Analytic...
Willdan Financial Se...
Verizon Wireless
Reppco Tech
ULINE
U,S.P.S.
Handy, David
Morse {general man...
Moats, Sharon
King, Robert
Handy, Kelly A.

Silva, Eugene D (31...
Kelly Family Trust (1...
Hatcher, Randall/Gi..,
Read, DarenlKristin...
Hunt, Linda & David ...
Barker, Jefi (394-1 8)
Smith, Daryle & Mar...
Smi1h, Robert J (39...
Murillo,JesusA&J...
Muller, Thomas (311...
Fox, Robert & Ruth (...

Your H20 Pro
U.S. Bank

AmountClr

X
X
X
X

IRS

Balance

-10.00
-3.771.95
-1,774.46

-247.74

25,814.1S

-10.00
-3,781.95
-5,556.4't
-5,804.15

-5,804.15

78,00
78.00

-5,804.15

78.00
156.00

156.00 156.00

-5,648.15 -5,648.15

-5,648.15 20,166.04

Uneleared TransactiEns
Checks and Paymerts - 14 iterns

Check Wl2$2A22
Check O7t1312023 1fiA11
Check A7fi8l2023
Check OAl0gl2O23
Check OBl24l2O23 141
Check 06/2412423 MO
Check AU24|2A23 A2
Check Agl?412023 00143
Check Agl28l2023 fiZ
Paycheck 0912912023 1'13
Paycheck 0912912023 1'17
Paycheck Wl2gl2023 116
Paycheck OgngDAzS Y5
Paycheck f,9l?F.|2O23 '114

Total Checks and Payrents

-6,639.45
-1,1 92.90

-62A.24
-615.00

-1,500.00
-801.88
-375.00
-217.40
-264.00

-1,382.53
-1,058.85

-697.88
-365.80
-30z.ot

-6,639.4s
-7,832.35
-8,452.53
-9,067.59

-10,567.59
-11,369.47
-11.744.47
-1 1,961.87
-12,225.87
-'13,608.40
-14,667.25
-1 5,365.1 3
-15,730.93
-16,093"s5

-16,093.55 -16,093.55

Depooits and Credits.13 items
Payment CI8118{2422 3963
Payment 01n1/2023 3369
Payment M|19QA23 DP15...
Pafnent 0412512023 DP15...
Payment A7|A5P023
Payment A7lA612023 00529...
Paynent B7lA6t2A23 1039
Payment OTlO6ftA23 1033
Deposit O7113ft423
Papnent 0712512023 DP15-.,
Payment 08/03/2023 DP#1...
Deposit W|1412Q23
Deposit 0911412023

78.00
156.00
320.40
300.00

78.00
249.00
312,00
3't2.00

78.00
156.00
78.00
20.00

1,326.81

78.00
234.00
554.40
854_40
932.40

1 ,181 .40
1,493,40
1,805.40
1,883.40
2,039.40
2,117.40
2,137.40
3,464.21

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/3012023

New Transactions
Checks and Pa)ments'2 items

Bill Pmt -Check 1010412023
Bill Pmt -Check 1410412423

3,464.21 3,464.21

-12,629.34 -12.629.34

-18,277.49

$86.00
-250.00

7,s36.70

-686.00
-936.00

Total Checks and Payments -936.00 -936.00

Page 1



227 Sewer Frrnd
2312423124
to dateBudgetAceount # Balances and Income

16,9860100000 Cash Balance

Rentai Income (chairs, tables, building)20ttzoa

Rental Income (Directory Signs)20 r 1200

Fire Apparatus Rental201 1200

Misc Income20ttzaa

35,000Operating Trans In
(Trust1 US Bank Transfers)2012204

1,20Olnterest Income2003000

2006200 State Grants

Federal Grants2007200

Capital Improvement (Dev Imp Fees)2012200

Sewer Service Fees2008 106

190,O00Sewer Operations/ Maint. Assessments20r0600

Other Charges Current Services
(County adj to correct incorrect income
placement

2000600

2001300 Annual Parking Permits

2001300 Day Use Fees

2001300 Dock Permit & Slip Sales

Revenue - Special Districts2020aao

o.oo243,186.(X)Revenue, Transfers In & Cash

$palding Se{rer Eltrances - Auglrst N2;8
Revenue

tr'Y

16,q86.74

(l)onations- Eouinment Sales, Etc.l

41,919.00

58,905.74



227 Sewer Fund
23124 23124

Accouret # Balances and Income Budget to date
3000100 Salaries and Wages 100,000.00 L9,327.65

300021 1 Special District Bene{its 25,000.O0 4,483.24

3001200 Communications 20,000.00 1,739.79

3001s00 Insurance (workers Comp/ autol Liability) 15,OOO.OO

3001700 Maintenance - Equipment 9,000.00 35.56

3001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel 10,o00.00 2,299.17

3001800 Maintenance Building/ Improvements 6,O00.00 rc7.9A

3002000 Memberships 2,300.00

3402200 Oflice Expenses 5,000.00 703.31

300220r Postage 800.0o 315.00

3002300 Professional and Speci altzed Services 26,786.OA 2,137.29

3002400 Publications and Legal Notices 1,O00.o0 538.18

3002soo Rents and Ieased Equipment 2,300.00 689.52

3002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment 2,000.o0

3002900 Transportation and Travel

3002901 Conferences and Training

3003000 Utilities 18,000.00 1,o54.94

3006100 Buiidings/Improvements - Capital Improv

3006200 Equipment

3007000 Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out
{transfer to Fke)

3008500 Bond/Solar (Special Items)

Total Expenses 243,186.00 33,O91.55

Builget Balaace {Revenue Minue Total Expenses) ,,814,1,

Spalding Sewer Finances - August ZOZ3

Budget

o.oo



2:30 PM

1A116123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.227 .227 Sewer - Main Cash Account, Period Ending Ogl31l2023

Tvpe Date Num

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Gredits - 13 items
Payment 0810312023 DP#1...
Payment 0810312023 DP#1...
Payment 08108/2A23 DP15...
Payment 0810812023 DP15...
Payment OBl22l2O23 DP'15.".
Payment OBl22l2O23 DP15...
Payment OBlz2nOn DP15.".
Payment OBl22l2O23 DP15...
General Journal 0813112023 GM20...
General Journal 0813112023 GM20...
General Joumal ABl31l2O23 GM20...
General Journal 0813112023 GM20...
General Journal 08/31/2023 GM20...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Ghecks and Paymen{s - 8 items

Check 0912812A22
Check 0711312023 121811
Check 07t1812023
Check OBlOgl2A23
Check 0812412023 141

Check AAl24l2O23 140
Check 0812412023 142
Check 0812412023 00143

Name

Stradling Yocca Cad...
Ed Staub & Sons
TIAA Bank
UMPQUA Bank
Frontier Communica...
Forest Office Equip...
Ed Staub & Sons
Mary Cheek CPA
Guardian
Susanville Ace Hard...
Lassen County Cler...
LIVIUD
TIAA Bank
Streamline/Digital D...
Modoc County News

Rohner, Kay L Revo... X
Johnson, Glyne 384... X
Dowling, Tim & Dav.-. X
Merrill Family Bypas... X
Estes, Kenneth P/M... x
Estes, Kenneth PlM... X
Hill, Michael Thoma... X
Marsh, Jeremy & Ke... X
UNKNOWN CUSTO... X
Stone, Clifford & Cat... X
Noxon, Timothy E/M... X
LoBue, Ronald & Ta... X
Vaughn,Leelleni/C... X

Cat Cammercial Re...
JM Plumbing
UMPQUA Bank
Silver State Analytic...
Willdan Financial Se...
Verizon Wireless
Reppco Tech
ULINE

Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payrments - 23 items
Check 0711812A23 121806
Check 0711812023 12'1805
Check 0711812023 121807
Check O7l1Bl2O23 00127
Check 08l}gl2023
Check ABlOgl2O23
Check OglOgl2O23
Check 08/0912023 00132
Check 08109/2023 00131
Check 08logl2023
Check OBl10l2O23 00134
Check a811012O23 00133
Check 0811612023 121810
Check 0811612023 12'l80g
Check 08/16i2023 121808
General Joumal A813112023 GM20...
General Journal A813112023 GM20...
General Journal 0813112023 GM20...
General Journal ON3112023 GM20...
General Journal OBl31l2O23 GM20...
General Journal OBl31l2O23 GM20...
General Joumal 0813112023 GM20...
Generat Journal 08/31/2023 GM20...

44,S03.56

X
X
X
x
X
X
x
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X

-1,288.00"/
-922.39 ,

-507.14./
-490.il r'
-737.68
-517.28,/
-gog.B5./'
-300.00.,'
-1a6.53'"//
-20.56,/

-502.18/
445.12/t
-182.38 /
-84.00 ,/
-36.00-/'

-3,857.91
-3,772.44
-3,737.50
-1,814.78

-888.94'/
450.29..,
-303.83.,''

-30.00'-,'

-1,288.00
-2,21439
-2,717.53
-3,208.14
-3,945.82
4,4ffi14
4,772.95
-5,072.95
-5,179.48
-5,200.04
-5,702.22
-6,147.34
-6,329.72
-6,413.72
-6,449.72

-10,307.63
-14,080.03
-17,817.53
-19,632.31
-20,521.25
-2A,971.s4
-21,275.37
-21,305.37

-21,305.37 -213A5.37

78.00
312.00
178.00
312.00
78.00
78.00

300.00
312.00

78.00
78.00
78.00

100.00
234.00

78.00
390.00
568.00
880.00
s58.00

1,036.00
1,336.00
1,648.00
1,726.00
1,804.00
1,882.00
1,982.00
2,216.00

2,216.40 2,216.00

-19,089.37 -19,089.37

-19,089.37 25,814.19

-6,639.45
,1,192.90

-620.24
-615.00

-1,500.00
-801.88
-375.00
-217.40

-6,639.45
-7,832.35
-8,452.59
-9,067.59

-10,567.59
-11,369.47
-11,744.47
-11,961.87

Total Checks and Payments -11,96'l,87 -1 1 ,961.87

Page 1



227 Sewer F'und
23lz+ 23124

Account # Balances and Income Budget to date

o100000 Cash Balance 16,986 ' t6,986.74

20t1200 Rental Income (chairs, tables, building)

2Att200 Rental Income (Directory Signs)

201 1200 Fire Apparatus Rental

2011200
Misc Income

(Donations, Equipment Sales, Etc.)

2012200
Operating Trans In
(Trust/ US Bank Transfers) 35,000

2003000 Interest Income l,2oo

2A062AA State Grants

2007200 Federal Grants

2At220A Capital Improvement (Dev Imp Fees)

2008106 Sewer Service Fees

20 10600 Sewer Operations/ Maint. Assessments 190,O00

2000600
Other Charges Current Services
(County adj to correct incorrect income
placement

2001300 Annual Parking Permits

2001300 Day Use Fees

2001300 Dock Permit & Slip Sales

2020000 Revenue * Special Districts

Revenue, Transfers In & Cash 243,186.00 o.oo

Spaldine Slewer Finenees - *Iutry 2O2$
RcvenUe

23124 ?Y
Remaining

Budget

39,703.00

36,689.74



227 Sewer F'und
23124 23124

Account # Balances and Income Bud,get to date

3000100 Salaries and Wages 100,000.00 7,959.94

300021 1 Special District Bene{its 25,O00.O0 1,828.10

3001200 Communications 2O,O0O.OO 798.11

3001500 Insurance (workers Comp/ auto/ Liability) 15,OOO.OO

3001700 Maintenance - Equipment 9,000.00

3001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel 10,o00.00 177.99

3001800 Maintenance Building/ Improvements 6,000.00 167.90

3002000 Memberships 2,300.00

3002200 Oflice Expenses 5,O00.o0 145.42

30a22Al Postage 800.00

3002300 Professional and Specialized Services 26,786.OO 99.00

3002400 Publications and Legal Notices 1,000.o0

3002500 Rents and Leased Equipment 2,300.o0

3002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment 2,000.00

3002soo Transportation and Travel

3002901 Conferences and Training

3003000 Utilities 18,000.00 609.82

3006100 Buildings/Improvements - Capital Improv.

3006200 Equipment

3007000 Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out
(transfer to Fire)

3008500 BondlSolar (Special Items)

Total Expenses 243,186.00 11,796.19

Builget Balance {Reverrue Irllnus To,tal Expenses) +4,9O3.56

,$palding $eryer F-inances - July,, 2;A28

23124 FY
Remaining

o.oo



1r52 PM

10t't6123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.227 '227 Sewer - Main Cash Account, Period Ending 0713112023

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Gleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 16 items
Check A7fiA?423
Check 0711il2023
Check O7{AZA23 00125
Cheqk O7l'l3nA23
Check A71A2A23
Chack 07i13/20?3 00126
Check A711312A23
Check A7i1312O23
General Joumal 07lYl2A23 GM20...
General Joumal AT13112023 GM20...
General Joumal 0713112023 GM20...
General Joumal O7l31nA23 GM20...
General Journal 0713112f,23 GM20...
General Joumal A7|3U2A23 GM20...
General Journal ATB1|2O23 GM20...
General Journal A713112A23 GM20...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Tstal Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 29 items
Paynent A71fi12023 DP15...
Payment 0711012023 DP15-..
Payrnent Wfi0€O23 DP15...
Payment A7l11l?023 DP15...
Doposit 4711112023
Payment 07t1312023 DP15-..
Payment 0711912023 DP15...
Fayment O7|1A2O23 DP15...
Payment 0111812823 DP15...
Paynent A7|1A2A23 trP15...
Payment All25l2023 DP15...
Payment t7t2512023 DP15"..
Payment A7E5|2O23 DP15...
Payment ATn5l2A23 DP15...
Payment A712512023 DP15-..
Payment A7n512023 DP15...
Payment 07t2512A23 OP15..-
Payment O7l25nA23 DP15...
Payment 9712512A23 DP15...
Payment A712.5i2q23 DP15.--
Payrnent O7l25nA23 DP15...
Paynent A7ft5l2OZ3 DP15...
Payment 0712512023 DP15...
Payment ATnSl2A23 OP15...
Payment Oll25l2023 DP15...
Deposit 071251202e
General Journal A7R1BA23 GM20...
General Journal A713112023 GM20..-
Geneml Joumal O7t31t2O23 GM20...

Name

Fronlier Communica...
LNiUD
Ed Staub & Sons
ULINE
Guardian
Current Electric & 4t.,.
Streamline/Digital D...
Susanville Ace Hard...

Ewing, KG & JC Fa...
Mendes, Judith A, J...
Wolfe,PhilipM&Sh...
Keller, William (31 1...

Murillo.JesusA&J...
Cunnlngton,Gary (1...
Kish, Leonore M (2...
Witt, Terry 411-20
Smith, Vicky & Robe...
Sharkey, Eric (334-...
Boggs, Michael/Chri...
Brown, Jack&Mary (...
Piper, Eli (171-32)
Mahe Family Trust (...
Hunt, Linda & David ...
Buonarati, Craig Rl/...

Cunha, Nancy L (19...
Parsons, Stephen (3...
Rubelius, Craig &T.,.
Muller, Robert & Wh...
Jensen, David (253...
Hinojoza, Eliseo & P...
Odle, Curtis/Denise ...
Matthias, Paul L/Do...

UNKNOWN CUSTO...
Fox, Robert & Ruth (...
Weisinger, Brian J/P...

-723.11 .

-609.82 ;

-177.99 1

-145.42
-106.53 ,

-99.00
-75.00
-1 1.gO

-4,042.78
-3,897.32 .

-1 ,429.89 ,

-271.68 /
-156.00

-19.74"'
-10.00
-10.00'

Clr Amount Balance

16,S86.74

X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

-723.11
-1,332.93
-1,510.92
-1,656.34
-1 ,762.87
-1,861,87
-1,936.87
-1,948.77
-5,991.55
-9,888.87

-1 1,31 8.76
-11,590.44
-11 ,746.44
-1 1,766.18
-11,776.18
-1 1,786.18

-11,786.18 -1't,786.18

X
X
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
X
X
x
X
x
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
x
x

78.00
300.00
312,00

78.00
17,729.80

78.00
78.00
78.00

200.00
312.00

78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00
78.00

156.00
242.60
312.00
312.00
312.00

18, 1 10.60
78.00
78 00
78.00

78.00
378.00
690.00
768,00

18,497.80
18,575,80
18,653.80
18,731.80
1 8,931 .80
't9,243.80
19,321.80
19,399,80
19,477.80
19,555.80
19,633.80
19,71 1.80
19,789.80
19,867.80
19,945_80
20,023"80
2A,179.80
20,422.40
20,734.40
21,046.40
21,358.40
39,469.00
39,547.00
39,625.00
39,703.00

39,703,00 39,703.00

27,916.82 27,916.82

27,916.82 44,903.56

Page't



225 Flre Fund
2s124 I2s124

Budget Income I fBalauces and IncoaeAccount #

130,887.00 luuCash Balance0100000

I201 1200 Rental Income (chairs, tables, building)

I201t2AA Rental Income (Directory Signs)

I20112ao Fire Apparatus Rental

2,048,00 l ,201 1200 Misc Income -Donations, Eq.Rent, FireNet Reim.

I
201220A Operating Transfers In

(kom Dixie Fire Settlement)

36,O00 IFire Parcel Assessment Fee (225 Fund)2000904

IFire Parcel Assessment Fee Prior Year2000905

3,000 I2003000 Interest Income

I2006200 State Grants

I2007200 Federal Grants

I2A12200 Capital Improvement (Dev Imp Fees)

I2020000 Revenue - Special Districts

r69,887.OO 2,O48.OO I',,Revenue, Transfers In & Cash

Spalding Fire Flnances' - Oeto&er,2o23
' , , Rgrrenrrg ,'

2312*
YTD



225 Fire Fund
23lz+ 2s124

Account # Balances and Income Budget Expenses
3000100 Wages and Taxes 10,000.00

30002 11 Special District Benefits 1,200.o0

3001 100 Clothing and Personal 400.00

3001200 Communications 7,O00.00

3001300 Food 800.00 t23.92

3001500 Insurance {workers Complauto/ Liability} 12,000.00 8,471.75

3001700 Maintenance - Equipment 2,O00.o0 310.43

3001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel 8,500.o0 7,134.25

3001800 Maintenance Building,/ Improvements 2,500.00 1,259.34

3001qoo Medical Supplies 500.0o

3002000 Memberships

3002240 Of{ice Expenses 3,000.00

300220t Postage

3042245 Grant Expenditures

3002300 Professional and Specialized Services 5,000.00

3002400 Publications and Legal Notices

3002soo Rents and Leased Equipment

3002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment 1,OOO.OO 670.31

3002900 Transportation and Travel 500.00

3002901 Conferences and Training

3003000 Utilities 3,000.00 30.19

3006100 Buildings/Improvements - Capital Improv 40,000.00

3006200 Equipment 72,487.00

3007000 Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out

3008500 BondlSolar (Special Items)

Total Expenses & Input to Resenre Accounts 169,887.OO 17,600.19

Budget Balance (Revenue Minus Total Expeasesf 115,334.81

Spalding Fire Elinaaces . October 2OAE
. EXPENSEB

YTD

152,286.81



1:'15 PM

11t13t21

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.225'225 Fire - Cash Account, Period Ending 101?112023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 0Blt0/2023 01133...
Check $10512023 228

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 ltem
Depo$it 07t2t/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Regfster tsalance as of 1&l3l,l2023

Ending Balance

Lassen Auto Body
Moules Tehama Co,..

X
X

-888.94
-1,259.34

117,373.09

-888.94
-2,148.28

X

-2,148.28

1 10.00

-2,148.28

't 10.00

110.00 110.00

-2,038.28 -2,038.28

-2,038.28 115,334.81

-2,038.28 115,334.81

-2,038.28 115,334.81

Page 1



11:48 AM

10116123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.225.225 Fire - Cash Account, Period Ending 09/30/2023

Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Tranractlons

Ghecks and Payments - 5 items
Check 09/06/2023 222
Check 0910612023 223
Check 09l14l20t} 226
Gheck 09114J2023 225
Check A9'2112A23 229

Total Checks and Payments

Deposite and Gredits.l item
General Journal Agn4l2023 GM20..

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Total Checks and Paymeflts

Deposits and Credits -, item
Deposit A7ftW2422

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of Q9/30/2023

New Transaetions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check lOfigZAZ3 228

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

Flanigan-Leavitt lnu...
Stryker
Les Schwab
NAPA Siena
Barney"s Mobile Re...

Moules Tehama Co...

Clr Amount Balance

X
X
X
x
X

-4,645.00
-670.31
+69.98

-29.21
-260.48

123,2?8.07

-4,645.00
-5,315"31
-5,585.29
-5,614.50
-5,874.98

X

-5,874.S8

20.00

-5,874.98

20.00

20.00 20.00

-5,854.98 -5,854.98

-5,854.98 117,373.0S

Uncleared Transac{ions
Cheeks and Payments - 3 items

Check 0613412A21 -10,145.36 -10,145.36
Check 0B/1012Q23 01133... Lassen Auto Body -BBB.94 -'1 1,034.30
Check 09/06/2023 224 NAPA Sierra -11.24 -11,045.54

-11,045.54

1 10.00

-'11,045.54

110.00

110.00 110.00

-10,935.54 -'10,9s5.54

-16,790.52

-1,259.34

106,437,55

-1,255.U

-1,259.34 -1,259.34

-1,259.34 -1,?59.34

-18,049.86 105,178.21

Page 1



225 Fire Fund
23124 23124
Budget IncomeAccount # Bal,ances and Income

130,887.000100000 Cash Balance

2011204 Rental lncome {chairs, tables, building)

2417200 Rental Income (Directory Signs)

Fire Apparatus Rental2Att2AA

1,938.00Misc Income -Donations, Eq.Rent, FireNet Reim.2071204

201,2200
Operating Transfers In

{from Dixie Fire Settlement)

36,00020aa904 Fire Parcel Assessment Fee (225 Fund)

200090s Fire Parcel Assessment Fee Prior Year

3,0002003000 Interest Income

2006244 State Grants

2007200 Federal Grants

2412200 Capital lmprovement (Dev Imp Fees)

Revenue - Special Districts2020000

169,887.OO 1,938.OORevenue, Traasfers In & Cash

Spaldl*g Flre Einances'- Septemhor 2023
Rgvenrl€r .''

23124
YTD

130,887.00

1,938.OO

132,825.0O



225 Fire F'und
23124 2A124
Budget ExpensesAccouat # Balances and Income

10,000.003000100 Wages and Taxes

1,200.0030002 11 Special District Benefits

400.003001 100 Clothing and Personal

7,O00.003001200 Communications
123.92800.003001300 Food

12,0O0.00 8,O71.753001500 lnsurance (workers Compf auto/ Liabilityl

2,O0O.OO 310.433001700 Maintenance - Equipment

8,500.00 6,245.373001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel

2,500.003001800 Maintenance Buildin g/ Improvements

500.00Medical Supplies3001900

3002000 Memberships

3,000.0o3002200 Of{ice Expenses

3002241 Postage

3002205 Grant Expenditures

5,000.00Professional and Specialized' Services3002300

Publications and Legal Notices3002400

Rents and Leased Equipment3002500
1,OOO.O0 670.313002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment

500.003002900 Transportation and Travel

3002901 Conferences and Training

3,000.00 30.193003000 Utilities
40,000.00Buildings/Improvements - Capital Improv.3006100
72,487.OO3006200 Equipment

3007000 Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out

3008500 Bond/Solar (Special Items)

169,887.OO 15,451.91Total Expenses & lnput to Resenre Accounts
tt7.3,73.09Budget Balance (Revenue Minus Total Expenses|

Spaldtng Fire fihaflee$ l Septembet QgZg
EXPEITSES. . .

23124
YTD

Remaining

154,435.09



1't:32 AM

4Wl6t23

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.225.225Fire - Cash Account, Period Ending 0813112023

Type Date Num

Baginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Palntents - 7 iterns
Check 07fi8/2023 216
Check Q711812V23 217
Gheck OU1A|2Q23 01133..,
Check 08/'16/2023 219
check 08!16120r,3 218
Chepk AA23I2O23 220
Chect( O8l23lZO23 221

Neu, Transactions
Ghecks and Payments - 7 items

Check 09r08,m23 222
Check 09/06/2023 223
Check OWA6|2O23 224
Check Bgl14l2023 2b
Check 09/14/2023 225
Check Ogl21l20.?.3 229
Check 1010512023 228

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transac{ions

Ending Balance

Name

UMPQUA Bank
Amy Hagen
LMUD
Susanville Ford
NAPA Siena
Les Schwab
Fire Risk Managem..

Flanigan-Leavitt lnu...
Stryker
NAPA Sierra
Les Schwab
NAPA Sierra
Bamey''s Mobile Re...
Moules Tehama Co...

Glr Amount Balance

132,805.00

X
X
X
x
X
X
X

-883.25
-123.92
-30.1 S

-212.1',!
-11.24

4,489.47
-3,426.75

-883.25
-1,007.17
-1,037.36
-1,249.47
-1,260.71
-6,'150,'18
-9,576.93

Total Checks and Payments

Tolal Cleared Transactions

Cleafed Balance

Uncleared Trantac{lons
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Chesk AOl30l2O2'l
Cheok 08/1012023 0't 133... Lassen Auto Body

Total Checks and Payments

Dcposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit ATR8|2O22
Check AZ4S{2023 UMPQUA Bank

Total Deposits and Credits

Tolal Uncleared Transactions

Registor Balance as of 0813112023

-9,576.S3 -9,576.93

*9,576.93 -9,576.93

-9,576.93

-10,145.36
-888.94

123,228.07

-10,145.36
-11,034.30

-11,034.30

1 10.00
620_24

-1'1,034.30

110.00
730-24

734.24 730.24

-10,304.06 -10,304.06

-19,880.99 112,924.01

4,645.00
-670.31

-11.24
-269.98

-29.00
-260.48

-1,259.n4

-4,845"00
-5,315.31
-5,326,55
-5,596.53
-5,625.53
-5,886.01
-7,145.35

:7J4535 -7,145.35

-7,145.35 -7,145.35

-27,026,s4 105,778.66

Page 1



225 Fire Fund
23124 23lz+

Account # Balances and Income Budget lncome
0100000 Cash Balance 130,887.00

20112AA Rental Income (chairs, tables, building)

20t1200 Rental Income (Directory Signs)

2A11200 Fire Apparatus Rental

207t20a Misc Income -Donations, Eq.Rent, FireNet Reim. 1,918.00

2012200 Operating Transfers In
(from Dixie Fire Settlement)

2000904 Fire Parcel Assessment Fee {225 Fund} 36,000

200090s Fire Parcel Assessment Fee Prior Year

2003000 Interest Income 3,000

2046200 State Grants

2007200 Federal Grants

2012200 Capital lmprovement (Dev Imp Fees)

2020000 Revenue - Special Districts

Revenue, Transfers In & Cash 169,887.OO 1,918.OO

Spalding Eire Finances - Arrgu,st 2ol23
Revenue ,

23lz+
YTD

130,887.00

1,918.00

132,805.OO



2s12423124
f ire Fund

BudgetBalances and IncomeAccount #
10,000.00Wages and Taxes3000100
1,200.00Special District Benefits30002 11
400.00Clothing and Personal3001 100

7,000.o0Communications3001200
t23.92800.00Food3001300

3,426.7512,000.0oau Liability)ro/Insurance Comp(workers3001500
11.242,O00.o0Maintenance - EquiPment3001700

5,984.838,500.00Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel3001701
2,500.00Maintenance3001800
500.00Medicai SuPPlies3001900

MembershiPs3002000
3,OO0.O0Office ExPenses3002200

Postages002201
Grant ExPenditures3002205

5,O00.o03002300 Professional and Specialized Services

Publications and l,egal Notices3002400
Rents and Leased EquiPment3002500

1,OO0.O0Small Tools and Minor EquiPment3002700
500.00Transportation and Travel3002900

Conferences and Training3002901
30.193,000.00Utilities3003000

40,000.0oBuildings/Improvements - CaPitai ImProv.3006100
72,487.44Equipment3006200

Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out3007000
3008500 Bond/Solar Items)

9,576.93169,887.OOTotal Expenses & to Resenre Accounts
,:23.,228.O7Balance Minus Total

EXPENSES
Spalding Fire Finances ' August 2023.

2s124
YTD

Remaining



130,887.00

23
225 tire Fuad

Balances and fneome

21.d124

Ioeome

Cash Balance

-_--it--

I
I

Account #

o100000

Rental Income {chairs, tables, building)201 1200

Rental Income (Directory Signs)2At120A

Fire Apparatus Rental20tt2ao
1,918.00

Misc Income -Donations, Eq'Rent, FireNet Reim'201 1200
InTransfersOperating

FireDixie Settlement)201.22AO

36,000Fire Parcel Assessment Fee {225 Fund}2000904

Fire Parcel Assessment Fee Prior Year2000905
3,00oInterest Income2003000

State Grants200620,0

Federal Grants20c7200

20122AO Capital Improvement (Dev Imp Fees)

Revenue - Special Districts2(}20000
1,918.OO169,887.OORevenue, Transfers In & Cash

Spalding Ftre Fi.nancel " JuIy 2AZg
Revenue

YTD

130,887.00

1,918.00

132,8O5.OO



225 Fire
231242"124

BudgetBalances and IncomeAccount #

19000.003000100 Wages and Taxes

1,200.00Special District Benefits300021 1

400.00Clothing and Persona-13001100
7,000.00Communications3001200
800.00Food3001300

12,000,00Insurance (workers Comp/ auto/ Liability)3001500
2,000.00Maintenance - EquiPment3001700
8,500.003001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel

2,500.003001800 Maintenance Building/ Improvements

s00.00Medical Supplies3001900
Memberships3002000

3,000.00Office Expenses3002200
Postage3002241
Grant Expenditures3AO2205

5,000.00Professional and Speci alized Services3002300
Publications and Legal Notices3002400
Rents and Leased EquiPment3002500

1,000.00Small Tools and Minor EquiPment3002700
s00.00Transportation and Travel3002900

Conferences and Training3002901
3,000.00 I3003000

40,000.00Buildings/Improvements - Capital Improv3006 100

I72,487.44Equipment3006200

IAdministrative Allocation - Transfer Out3007000

I3008500 Bond/ Solar (Specia1 Items)

169,887.OO o.oo I rosTotal Expenses & Input to Resenre Accounts
132,8O5.OO [' "Budget Balance lRevenue Minus Total Expenses|

Spalding Fire Finances - JulY 2A23
EXPENSES

YTD

Utilities

.oo



11 :30 AM

10t16123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1.225'225Fire - Cash Account, Period Ending 0713112023

Type Date Num Name Clr

X

Amount

130,887.00

1,918.00

Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits -,l itEm
Deposit O7tOSl2O23

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transaetions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Check A613012021
Check 0711812023 216
Check 0711812A23 217

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Gredits - 2 items
Deposit 0712812022
Check 07fi8/2023

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register BalancB as ot All31l2O23

New Transactions
Ghecks and Payments - 13 items

Check 0il14B023 01133..-
Check A8l1Ol2A23 0'1133...
Check 08/16/2023 219
Check 0811612A23 218
Check ABE3|2023 220
Check OBl23l2A23 221
Check ml06l2023 222
Check AglAdZAz3 223
Check OglAAl2A2S 224
Check A9/1412023 226
Check A9l14l2O23 225
Check Ogl2'1i2423 229
Check 1OlO5l2A23 228

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

1,918.00

1,918.00 1,918.00

1,918.00 1,918.00

1,918.00

-10,145.36
-883.25
-123.92

132,S05,00

-10,145.36
-11,028.61
-1 1 , 152.53

UMPQUA Bank
Amy Hagen

Utt/PQUA Bank

Lassen Auto Body
LMUD
Susanville Ford
NAPA Sierra
Les Schwab
Fire Risk Managem..,
Flanigan-Leavitt I nu...
Stryker
NAPA Sierra
Les Schwab
NAPA Sierra
Barney"s N/obile Re...
Moules Tehama Co...

-11 ,152.53

110.00
620.24

-11,152.53

110.00
730.24

734.24 734.24

-10,422.29 -10,422.29

-8,504.29 122,382.71

-888.94
-30.1 9

-212.11
-11.24

-4,889.47
-3.426.75
-4,645.00

-670.31
-11.24

-269.98
-29.00

-260.48
-1 ,259.34

-888.94
-91S.13

-1 ,131 .24
-1,142.48
-6,031.95
-s,458.70

-14,'103.70
-14,774.01
-14,785.25
-15,055.23
-15,O84.23
-15,344.71
-16,604.05

-16,604.05 -16,604.05

-16,604.05 -16,604.05

-25,'tOB.34 10s,778.66

Page 1



Spalding Recreation Finances - October 2023
Revenue

FY224 Recreation Fund

to dateBudgetBalances and lncomeAccount f
81.4.93814.93adjustmCash Balance0100000

tables, buRental lncome (chai2011200
Rental lncome (Di2011200

s RentalFire2011200
1,632.00L,632.4OSales, Etc.Misc. lncome Donations,20fi204

Transfers ln Account2AL220A

lnterest Finance Cha2003000
Federal Grants2007200

20L22AO
Current ServicesOther Cha2000600
PermitsAnnual Pa2001300

Use Fees200r.300
Dock Permit & Sli Sales2001300
Revenue - Districts2020000

1,632.00814.93Revenue, Transfers ln & Cash

Spalding Recreation Finances - October 2A23
E:KPENSES

FY224 Recreation

Budgetto dateBudgetBalances and lncomeAccount #

Salaries and3000100
Volunteer dsti3000100

I District Benefits300021L
Clothing and Personal3001100
Communications3001200
Food3001300
Household ExPenses3001400
lnsurance (workers Com3001s00

3001700 Maintenance - Equ nt

3001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel

3001800 Maintenance Building/lm ents

3002000 Members

3002200 Office enses

3002201
3002205 ndituresGrant
3002300 lized ServicesProfessional and

I NoticesPublications and3002400
671.00671.00Rents (CA State Lands Commission)3002500

Small Tools and Minor E3002700
Conferences and Trainin3002901
Utilities3003000

3006100 lmBu

3006200 Eq

Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out3007000
.oo671.OO o.ooto Reserve Accounts&

rlBudget lance (Revenue Minus Tota Expenses)Ba



l2:48 PM

11t13123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Summary

1.231 '23'l Recreation - Main Gash Acct, Period Ending 1013112023

Oct 31, 23

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 1013112023

Ending Balance

2,446,93
2,446.93

2,446.93

2,446.93

Page 1



11 :52 AM

10t14123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconcil iation SummarY

1-231 '231 Recreation 'Main Cash Acct, Period Ending 09/30/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions

Gleared Balance

Register Balance as of 09/30/2023

Ending Balance

Sep 30, 23

1,362.S3

1,084.00

1,084.00

2,{/16.93

2,446.93

2,446.93

Page I



224 Recreation Fund

22123 22123
Account # Balances and lncome Budget to date
0100000 Cash Balance (County adjustment) 814.93
20LL200 Rental lncome (chairs, tables, building)
2011200 Rental lncome
2011200 Fire Apparatus Rental
2ALL200 Misc. lncome (Donations, Equipment Sales, Etc.) 1,632.00

Operating Transfers ln (Trust Account Transfers)
2003000 lnterest Cha

2A072AA Federal Grants
?a122AA

)Capital lmprovement (Dev lmp Fees

2000600 Other Charges Current Services
2001300 Annual Permits
2001300 Day Use Fees

2001300 Dock Permit & Slip Sales

2020000 Revenue - Special Districts
Revenue, Transfers ln & Cash 814.93 1,632-00

224 Recreation Fund

22123 2212'3
Account # Balances and lncome Budget to date
3000100 Salaries and Wages

3000r,00 Volunteer Firefighter
300021L Special District Benefits
3001100 Clothing and Personal
300L200 Communications
3001300 Food

3001400 Household Expenses

3001s00 Comp/auto/Liability)lnsurance (workers

3001700 Maintenaqce - Equipment
3001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel

300L800 Maintenance Building/lmprovements
3002000 Memberships
3002200 Office Expenses

3002201 Postage

3002205 Grant Expenditures

3002300 Professional and Specialized Services
3002400 Publications and Legal Notices
3002s00 Rents (CA State Lands Commission) 677.04
3002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment
3002901 TrainingConferences and
3003000 Utilities
3006100 Buildings/lmprovements - Capital lmprov.
3006200

3007000 Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out
Total Expenses & lnput to Reserve Accounts 671.OO o.oo
Ituo 2.446.93Minus TotalBalance

$Balding Reepeation Finanees,-, Seryternber AOZ3
Revenue

Remaining
Budget l

8r.4.93

2012200

Sialdiqg Recreation' Finance* -'$e pt*mbe i ZAZ9

22123pt

Budget

571.00

Equipment

671.OO



11:50 AM

10114123

Spalding Community Services District
Reconciliation Summary

1.231 '231 Recreation - Main Cash Acct, Period Ending 0813112023

2331Aug

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 0813{/2023

New Transactions
DepEsits and Credits - I item

Total New Transactiont

Ending Balance

,362.93
,362.93

,362.93

1,084.00

2,'t46.93

1,084.00

Page 1



224 Recreation

Account # Balances and lncome to date

0100000 Cash Balance 814,93

2011200 Rental lncome
201_r.200 Rental lncome

2ALL200 Fire Rental

20r.r.200 Misc. lncome Sales, 548.00
20r.2200 Transfers [n Account

2003000 lnterest
2007244 Federal Grants
20]-,220a Fees)

Current ServicesOther2000600

2001300 Annual Parki Permits

2001"300 Use Fees

2001300 Dock Permit & Sales

2020000 Revenue - Districts
Revenue, Transfers ln & Cash 814.93 s48.O0

224 Recreation

22123 2?'12? I
Budget to date IAccount # Balances and lncome

I3000100 Salaries and Wages

I3000100 Volunteer Firefighter Stipend

I300021L Special District Benefits

I3001100 Clothing and Personal

Communications I3001200

I3001300 Food

I3001400 Household Expenses

I3001500 lnsurance (workers Comp/auto/Liability)
3001700 Maintenance - Equipment I

Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel I3001701

I3001800 Maintenance Building/lmprovements
Memberships I3002000

I3002200 Office Expenses

I3002201 Postage

300220s Grant Expenditures t
Professional and Specialized Services I3002300

I3002400 Publications and Legal Notices
671.00 I3002s00 Rents {CA State Lands Commission)

I3002700 Small Tools and Minor Equipment

I3002901 Conferences and Training

I3003000 Utilities

I3006100 Buildingsllmprovements - Capital lmprov.

I3006200 Equipment

IAdministrative Allocation - Transfer Out3007000
671.OO o.ooAccountsTotal Expenses & lnput to Reserve

1,362.93Budget Balance (Revenue Minus Total Expenses)

Spalding Reereation Finances - August 2o.2:c^

Revenue
22123FY

2212? 22123 Remaining

Budget 
I

814.93

548.00

1,362.93

Spalding Beereation Financ€s ". August 2ol28
EXPEITSES

22123fi
Remaining

Budget

671.00

671.OO



tl
or
+Aso
w=

:'
N
ao

N(,JU,
*E'Xo,
ilzE
a.iD =9()(a?oo;= oiQ.3
='--o0l E
at !3. =EO.E*5<
{, a*
;= 3.oJcl;'3 no,o, -'

[aE
Jcto
oI(.)
t\,o
N(.,

tDo
e.o=

PE 5# eroo o-@o .0,

3g;3ooAO
-oof.
e9*6
o

o
3

mvoE. 8H'
f, $ FE I 3 $
g G Ed $ $ IBid'sA-BH

s i+ ; i
fr q,; s g
EdicS
oll:!;a E +-;' F 3rll 6t9

6iqr

il

(ns
co

@

P(o(,

i,
o)N
ilt
GT

-(,)
o
N(o(,

Frs5I
tg
(,,

b
@s
bo

C-

(,

N(,)

(n

90(}
a

t)
@A
t)o

.g
nl
GIo



224 Recreation

Account S Balances and [ncome Budget to date
0100000 Cash Balance 8
2011200 Rental lncome (chairs, build
2011200 Rental lncome
20LL2A0 Fire Rental

201L200 Sales,Misc. lncome Donations, 548.00
2012200 Transfers tn Account
2003000

2A07200 Federal Grants
2AL22AO

2000600 Current ServicesOther
2001300 Annual Permits
2001.300 Use Fees

2001300 Dock Permit & Sales

2020000 Revenue - Districts
Transfers ln & Cash 814.93 5it8.00

224 Fund

22123 22121
Account # Balances and lncome Budget TI'TFTE

3000100 Salaries and Wages I
3000100 Volunteer Firefi ghter Stipend l
300021L Special District Benefits I
3001100 Clothing and Personal I
3001200 Communications I
3001300 Food I
3001400 Household Expenses I
3001"500 lnsurance (workers Comp/auto/Liability) I
3001700 Maintenance - Equipment I
3001701 Maintenance Vehicles & Fuel I
3001800 Maintenance Building/lmprovements I
3002000 Memberships I
3002200 Office Expenses I
3002201 Postage I
3002205 Grant Expenditures t
3002300 Professional and Specialized Services I
3002400 Publications and Legal Notices I
3002s00 Rents {CA State Lands Commission) 671.00 r
3002700 SmallTools and Minor Equipment I
3002901 Conferences and Training I
3003000 Utitities l
3006100 Buildings/lmprovements - Capital lmprov. I
3006200 Equipment I

Administrative Allocation - Transfer Out T.3007000

Total Expenses & lnput to Reserve Accounts 671.OO o.oo
1,362.93Budget Balance (Revenue Minus Total Expenses)

Eil

Spalding Recreation Finanees . July ?ri0r23
Revolrue

22123FY

22123 I Remainins

Budget
adjustment) 814.93

548.00

lnterest ( Finance Charges)

Capital lmprovement (Dev Imp Fees)

$paldtng Recreation- Finqnces - July 2O2?
.EXP,EISSES



SEWER REPORT



DISTRICI

Sewer- Reseation I EireProtectian

Spalding Community Services District

502-907 Mahoga ny Way Susanville, CA 96130 r (530) 825-3258

SEWER - MAINTENANCE

8 November 2023
David HandY

on oct L7,2A23,I pulled Well #1 aad #2 samples. I dropped them at ttre sewer Plant in

Susanville. I reattached heating duct work in the attic next to the crawl space'

On Oct 27,2}23,ttre pitless in wet well #2 has flailed' Pump #2 has now been shut down'

on oct ga, zazs,I finished srd euarters Report. I was unable to submit due to internet issues' I

notifred ttre Waterboard. Talked with Dan Lafontaine (SUSP Eng) and Mike Busse (CRWA) about

an alternate plan to bypass the wet wells and agreed to start on a plan. Talked to H2o PRo about

wet well #2. Will have to call back Nov 8, 2A23'

Working wit1 Jon Densmore {Aqua Sierra) to reconfigure the SCADA system to function in auto

regardless of tfue pump $eqlrence or rurmher of functionigg pumps.

On Nov Z, ZA2S,I dug up an EDU casing on Madroae lVay- I reset it about 3 inches below the

road to prevent a grader or a snowplow from hitting it-

On Nov 6, ZOZS,I trained Scott Hagen to manually mn pumps at the Pump Stations and to reset

the Cradle Point in the Lift Station.

On Nov 7,2023,I had a conference call with Dan Lafontaine {SUSP Eng}, Mike Busse TCRWA},

and Jon Densmore (Aqua Sierra). kimarily discussed an emergency backup plan for setting up a
temporary pump system at Pump Station #1. Jon Densrnore will do a Job walk'asap at Fump

Station #1 and put togetJrer a proposal that Dan and Mike will review.

On Nov 8,2A23,I talked to Bill (H20 PROI and he is unable to pressure wash inside wet well, nor
has a sewer carnera. He stated that a check valve has failed at wet well #1 and needs to be fixed

for the other pump(s) to work efficiently. Tentatively have an appointment for them Nov 22, 2A23,
to try and reseat the pitless in wet well #2. Will let me know if they have a guy that is certified to
go into our vault. I've also reached out to Jon (Aqua Sierra) for a vault guy as well.



NEW BIJSINESS



TO

S ew *, Frecteatirln, €s F it e P t atechatt

Spalding Community Services District

502-907 MahoganY WaY Susanville, CA 95130 o (530) 825-?258

The Board of Directors
SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FROM: Marlane Morse
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE: NoYember 17,2A23

RE Discussion On Changing Board Meeting Frequency

DISCUSSIOI{:
Under california Government code s4gs4.2 {the Brown Act}: a "Regular Meetingl is.a meeting

occurring at the date, times, and location set Ly resolution, ordinan"e, or other formal aetion by

the legislative bodY'

under california Government code 6t(F,4; A Board of Directors shall hold a regular meeting at

least once every three months. Meetings of tjre uglq{ qf q{t"to:s are subject to the Ralph M'

Brourn Act, chapa;; 9 {commencing wi& section 54950} of Part 1 of Division 2 of ritle 5'

currently, the Board of Directors of spalding csD meets every third Friday of each month at the

community center located at 502-90? Mahogany way at 3:OO pm.

District policy SO1O.1 states: Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the &ird
Friday oi**"i, calend.ar month at s p.*. ilr the Meeting Halt at 5a2-9a7 Mahogany Way. The date,

time,-and place of regular Board meitings may be reconsidered annually at the annual
organiz,attonal meeting of the Board-

District poliry 5010.5 states: The Board of Directors shall hold an annual organirattonal meeting at
its regular meeting in December. At this meeting the Board will elect a President, Vice President

and Clerk from ariong its members to serve during the coming calendar year, and urill appoint the

General Manager as the Board's Secretary and the Booklceeper as the District's T?easurer.
ffie di*rint lto.s not ?wtd a Deember rneeting fur tlte pa"st 4 - 5 Aears, and.thB abow deci-sions ?mue

generaltg beenmade attlw January meeting.

At the October ZA, ZA23 Board meeting, Directors Lawson and Doss stated that they urould like
to have the Board consider the addition of an additional Regular Meeting of the Board per month.
This rrould result in an increase of 11 - L2 meetings annually (depending on whether the

December meeting would be held), for a combined possible total oI22 - 24 meetings per year.



Regardless of said policy, the Board may make such changes as needed by adoption of a
Resolution amending the current policy. Also, because the Districts ordinance states the day
and time of the Board Meeting, there will need to be a public hearing and an amendment to the
ordinance. At today's meeting, the Board may discuss and direct staff to prepare for publication
a Resolution and amendment to the current ordinance, defining any wanted changes, then if
desired, may vote on said Resolution at the December/January Regular Board meeting, hut
there will also have be a first reading/public hearing and second reading for the ordinance.

RECOMMEITDATION:
In my opinion, the implementation of an extra Board meeting each month is unreasonable
considering the limited staff, resources, and size of the District. Currently, it takes
approximately 1.5 weeks of staff time and resources to complete the necessary
organiratton of putting together an agenda and all the supportiilg documentation and
research required for each section. The District simply does not have the manpower or
resources to support two meetings a month.

lf the issue is that the Board does not feel they get enough time to plan or discuss different
topics, my suggestion would be that the Board develop a volunteer committee which could
meet once a month. The committee would be responsible for the research, posting, and
minutes of that meeting, and they would provide their minutes and suggestions to the full
Board each month at the full Board meeting.

Alternatively, the Board meetings could be held once each quarter (4 per year). These could
be increased in the length of the meeting (maybe starting earlier in the afternoon), and
there could be alternative sections to focus on strategic planning or special projects. If
some issue comes up outside the times of the scheduled meetings, a Special Meeting could
be called to resolve that specific problem.

F'IT{AHCIAL CONSIDERATIOIYS:
Currently, staff work up to 24 hours per week {all part time}. If tJ'e District increases to two
meeting per month, staff hours ',vould have to be increased 8.O to L6 hours per rreek. This
would limit the ability of staff to perform the general day-to-day work of the District, which
could include A/P, AlR, Special Projects, CFIA requests, etc.

RESTILTS:
Having meetings once a quarter would. actually give the Board. more time to research and
discuss items with stafL lt would also allow staJf to better prepare for each agenda item,
and not be as strictly bound by the District's limited resources.

Developing a committee to focus on strategic planning, special projects, or other items
thought necessary by the Board would better support special projects of the District,
enhance staffs ability to improve ald implement argawzational objectives, and buoy the
time and effort reasonable to complete t}e operational duties and management of a
District of this size.

Further thought... maybe implementing both these suggestions would further increase the
District's ability to plan strategically, direct maintenance resoLtrces effecti rely, and better
serve to community overall.



CONTINUING BIJSINESS



SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ORDINANCE #8

Page I of3

AN ORDINAIICE PTRTAINING TO THE DISTRICT'S AT{![UAL SEITER FEES,

REITISIr{G ORDTNAI{CE #4, ARTICLE 5.O5.O3O.

WHEREAS, Article XIIID, Section 6 of the Catifornia Constitution requires that
revenues derived from the sewer fee shall not exceed the funds required to provide

the costs of the District's sewer system operations, maintenance, and capital
facilities; and

IIIHEREAS, the District must generate revenues in an amount suflicient to cover the
Districf s ongoing costs of the District's $ewer system operations, maintenance, and
capital facitrities; and

WHEREAS, the District's current ordinance limits the sewer operation and
mainterrance fees to an annual increase not to exceed 7o/o it:' any frscal year, a
limitation n6t set forth in Article XIIID, Section 6 of the California Constitution.

The Board of Directors of the $palding Conmullty $ervices Distrlct ordaias, as

follows:

Ordinance Sectiorr Orre:

Ordinance #4 - Article 5.05.O3O - ANNUAT SEWER FEES is amended and restated as

follows:

5.O5.O3O AI{NUAI, $EItrER FEES

All improved real property shall be required to be connected to the Distrief s Sewer

System oll or before January 1,2OA9. As of January L,2AA9, all improved
properties will be deemed to be connected for the pu{pose of levying an annual
sewer use fee with respect to such properties to pay for their actual use or tire
immediate availability of such use to such properties. Any parcel with an existing
sewer connection permit sLrall be deemed connected. Effective January l, 2009,
the owners of all connected real propert;r shalt pay to the District for the use or
immediate availability for use to such of the Seqrer System an annual sewer user
fee in the amount as described in the District Fee Resolution, as attached hereto

and incorporated herein by this reference. Any change in the amount of the sewer

user fees shatl he made by District Fee Resolution. Sewer use fees shall be billed
and paid as follows:

a. The sewer user fees shall be billed quarterly in advance. The installments
shall be due and payable thirty days after billing and shall become delinquent on
the thirty-Iirst day.



SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ORDINANCD #8

Page 2 of 3

b. Sewer user fees billing periods shall begin on the first day of each quarter
(on July 1 , October 1, Januar5rl, and April 1 of each year). Quarterly billing
periods shall begin on t}re first quarter following the issuance of a completed
hookup to the Sewer SYstem.

c. All sewer user fees shall be billed to and be the responsibility of the real
properLy owner, whether or not the owner is also the occupant. For the purpose of
this Ord.inance, lot or parcel ownership shall be established as of tlre last day of
the month preceding the billing period and shall be based upon the latest available
records of the Lassen County Assessor's OIIice. It shall be the responsibility of any
person or entity purchasing real property that is connected to the sewer system to
notify the District of the change in ovrnership in order for the District to be able to
bill the proper party. If the new property owner's failure to provide the proper
ownership information results in the Districfs sending the sewer bill to the wrong
person and results in the failure to timetry make payment, the new property owner
shall be responsible for any late payment charges-

d. Any amount paid in excess of the quarterly charge shall be credited against
the charge for the succeeding billing period or refunded, at the discretion of the
District, during the currenlYear.

e. The District shall adjust billings for fees for any calendar quarter in a
proportionate manner to reflect the change in the elassification of the use of any
real property occurring during tJ:at quarter. Any property ourner may Iile an
application requesting as adjustment of billing, stating tlre grounds for such
adjustment. Any such request for an adjustment shall reviewed in accordance with
Ordinance Section 5.015 regarding Appeals.

f. Sewer Operation/Maintenance fees may be increased annually to cover
increases in the costs for operation and maintenance by an arnount that shall not
exceed the funds required for the operation and maintenance of the Sewer System
in any fiscal year.Increases shall be approved by the Board of Directors and
adopted by District Fee Resolution. Any increases in fees shall comply witll the
provisions of Section 6 of Arlicle XIIID of t]re California Constitution.

Any fees charged by the District prior to Januar5r L,2OO9 and which remain
unpaid shall remain in full ferce and effect-

Ordinance Seption Ilvo:

This ordinance shall take effect thirty (3O) days after its passage. Before the expiration of
fifteen {15} days after passage of t}ris ordinance, it shall be published once online at the
District's public website with the names of the members of the Board of Directors voting
for and against,



SPALDING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ORDIIITATICE #8

Page 3 of3

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this _ day of
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST: APPROVED

Secretary of the Board

2023, by the

Mike Arnold
Chairman of the Board


